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lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

From: _(CCRA - Planning) on behalf of Planning Directorate Mailbox
Sent: 06 February 2023 10:57

To: Decisions Branch - Ministerials/Gweinidogol - Cangen Benderfyniadau
Subject: FW: DNS CAS-01772-Z5P5D2

Attachments: Wentlooge DNS CAS-01772-Z5P5D2 Final report.pdf

Please see below.

From:_COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales(_

Sent: 06 February 2023 10:54

To: Planning Directorate Mailbox—
Subject: DNS CAS-01772-Z5P5D2

Good morning

Please find attached the link to the case file, and the PDF version of the inspector’s final report in
regards to the above case.

objective:\id:qaA 1522263

Thank you.

Penderfyniadau Cynllunio a'r Amgylchedd / Planning & Environment Decisions Wales
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

CP2, Parc Cathays, Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / CP2, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
E-oost/ E-mai S/ I

. Penderfynladau Cynllunio
1 ac Amgylchedd <y u

i Plonning & Environmant
! Dacislons /ol

Penderfyniadau Cynllunio ac Amgylchedd Cymru | LLYW.CYMRU / Planning and Environment Decisions Wales |
GOV.WALES

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Liywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd
o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The
Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our
Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome
receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.









